
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Pradhan, Rashmi R <rashmi.pradhan1@genpact.com>
Date: Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 12:27 PM
Subject: RE: Genpact Campus Invitation
To: LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
Cc: Tripathi, Shubham <shubham.tripathi@genpact.com>

FYI

 

Rashmi Pradhan

HR-Recruitment

Genpact, India

 

Mobile: +91 9830980614

Email: Rashmi.pradhan1@genpact.com

 

 

From: Pradhan, Rashmi R
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 11:34 AM
To: LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
Cc: Tripathi, Shubham <shubham.tripathi@genpact.com>
Subject: RE: Genpact Campus Invitation

 

Hi Lokesh,

 

PFB the list of the selected candidates. As informed Generic offers candidates would have to go through their managerial round post their exams.

 

Name Status
Ritika Patra Generic offer
Gyanaprakash Maharana Generic offer
Sagarika Padhi Generic offer
Rutanjali Nayak Generic offer
Jayashree Sahoo Generic offer
Paila Sai Apoorva Generic offer
Puja Behera Generic offer
Ashutosh Mohapatra Generic offer
Subham kr Appat Generic offer
BADANA AMBICA Generic offer
DILIP SAHUKAR Generic offer
PANASA BHANU
CHANDRA NAIDU

Generic offer

ABHISHEK MANGARAJ Generic offer
DIBYA SAMBIT SAHU Generic offer
VOONA SRIJA Generic offer
METTA DEVENDRA
PRASAD

Generic offer

TULUGU RAHUL Generic offer

Saumya Ranjan Das <saumya.das@cutm.ac.in>

(no subject)

Saumya Ranjan Das <saumya.das@cutm.ac.in>
Draft
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AMOSH KHURA Generic offer

GONDRU KIRAN KUMAR Generic offer

SNIGDHA PATNAIK Generic offer
Priyanka Satapathy Final select

 

 

Rashmi Pradhan

HR-Recruitment

Genpact, India

 

Mobile: +91 9830980614

Email: Rashmi.pradhan1@genpact.com

 

 

From: Pradhan, Rashmi R
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:38 PM
To: LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
Cc: Tripathi, Shubham <shubham.tripathi@genpact.com>; M A, Muqeeth <muqeeth.ma@genpact.com>
Subject: RE: Genpact Campus Invitation

 

Hi Lokesh,

 

Kindly share the list of the candidates.

 

Rashmi Pradhan

HR-Recruitment

Genpact, India

 

Mobile: +91 9830980614

Email: Rashmi.pradhan1@genpact.com

 

 

From: LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 3:46 PM
To: Pradhan, Rashmi R <rashmi.pradhan1@genpact.com>
Cc: Tripathi, Shubham <shubham.tripathi@genpact.com>; M A, Muqeeth <muqeeth.ma@genpact.com>
Subject: Re: Genpact Campus Invitation

 

> 
WARNING - This email originated outside of Genpact.
Do not reply, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. If you believe the content of this email may be unsafe, please
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forward it as an attachment to spam@genpact.com or use the 'Report as Spam' Outlook
button.

Hi Rashmi,

 

Thanks for sharing the details & confirmation of the drive. It will be our pleasure to host you and your team for the event on 4th Nov'2019. 

 

Request please allow me 2 days of time to get the registration done from the interested students. Also will let you the nos of students registered on the genpact link. As simultaneously we  o
link. By 26th Oct'19 will share the nos of students for the drive.  

 

Also looping Muqeeth in CC as he referred and connected with you.     

 

Warm Regards,

 

Shaping Lives...Empowering Communities !

Lokesh Ray
Manager - Placement
Centurion University of Technology & Management

Mob: 09437100949 

E.mail: lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in|Web: www.cutm.ac.in|

 

 

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 5:32 PM Pradhan, Rashmi R <rashmi.pradhan1@genpact.com> wrote:

Hi Lokesh,

 

Greetings for the Day!

 

In our endeavor to create employment opportunities for fresher graduates/ pass-out candidates. We okay to have a campus drive on 4th Nov.

 

All people applying for Genpact should get themselves registered on the below link

https://genpact.avature.net/campuscommunity : If your college name is not found in the list… Please select Option ‘Other’ and give the college name

 

As a prerequisite to conduct the Campus Drive request to arrange the following:- 

Auditorium or Room with LCD / Projector for the pre-placement talk/presentation.

Round 1 - 2 rooms for the GD/ PIR or a Conference Room

Round 2 :  45-50 Desktop required for TX Converse(20 minutes) along with Mic , Headphones (Please check on Google Chorme if Mic are working ) and Web Cam.

Round 3 : iSpeak round (Voice and Accent ) 10 Minutes

 

Round 4 : Operations round of interview 15 Minutes  

 

Profile Offered (Eligible Streams)

·         Finance & Accounting (B.Com/ B.Com+ MBA only)
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·         Banking Financial Services and Insurance (Any graduate- Except Technical Graduates)

·         Voice (Customer Services/ Collections/Tech Sales) (Any graduate including Technical Graduate)

 

 

Finance & Accounting (B.Com only)

 -          Should have strong accounting knowledge.

-          Able to explain theoretical concepts & accounting principles.

-          Should have proficient communication skills

-          Open for 24*7 working Environment.

 Banking, Financial Services and Insurance (Any graduate except Tech graduate)

-          Should have Knowledge of Banking, Financial Services and Insurance.

-          Data Analysis, Interpretation, Data Review.

-          Investigate and make decision.

-          Good Analytical skil ls

-          Basic computer skil ls

-          Excel Skil ls – Basic

-          Typing speed – 25 - 30 WPM with 90% accuracy.

-          Proficient written English skil ls (Good grammar and vocabulary)

-          Good Communication Skil ls

Voice (Customer Services/ Collections) (B.Tech/BCA and Any graduate)

-          Should possess basic Technical Support/ Network Troubleshooting. 

-          Should be Comfortable with Customer Service/ Customer Support.

-           Should have excellent communication skills on spoken English (Grammar/Pronunciation)

-          Open for 24*7 working Environment.

 Life Sciences Profile

 Key Skills

  -Basic knowledge of medical terminology, clinical diagnoses, impairments & treatments

  -Good communication skills (Written & verbal)

 Key Responsibilities

     -Claims Processing & Adjudication basis the hospital invoice received and payer specific
policies and guidelines

  -Analyze the insurance Policy document and make decision on claims eligibility.

   -Call Hospital provider and have conversation around the impairment, procedure & diagnosis
codes.

   -Working in Healthcare process wherein assess claims for Client products.

   -Work on the commission reports sent by the client.

Request you to provide us the total number of students available as per course.

FAQ’s:

 About Genpact:

·         Presence in 25 countries, with 70+ delivery centers.

·        90000+ employees and Growing with Robust supply chain of talent

·         700+ Clients with 4700+ Processes

·         Various online trainings from Harvard Business Publishing.



·         Competitive compensation

You can visit www.genpact.com for further information.

-          Eligibility – Graduate(Final year students)

-          Position offered – Process Associate

-          Openings – Lot of openings(Approx. 1000)

-          Package/ salary –1.5 to 2.7L

-          Place of Job – HYD/ KOL/Jaipur/Bangalore/NCR

-          Training period – Depends on the profile, but typically training is for 6-8 weeks for most of the profiles.
Post successful completion of training, the candidate should be comfortable with signing service agreement
for an year.

-          Service Agreement– Any employee travelling on foreign assignment needs to sign a bond for 2 years
as it involves investment from company.

The hiring activity will start at 10 AM and will include the mentioned rounds to complete the hiring procedure

 Round 1 : HR

Round 2 : VNA(I-Speak)

 Candidates clearing above mentioned will be given conditional offer letter and can join after
completion of course subject to clearance of managerial/business line round at the time of joining

 Candidates must possess valid Aadhar Card and PAN Card at the time of joining.

Please Note: Objective of this Institute Placement is to provide job opportunities in various cities/
states of India. 

 

As discussed, please share the candidate details on below format.

 

Name Email ID Contact#

 

 

 

Rashmi Pradhan

HR-Recruitment

Kolkata, Genpact, India

 

Mobile: +91 9830980614

Email: Rashmi.pradhan1@genpact.com

______________________________________________________________________
This e-mail (and any attachments), is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by intended recipients. Unauthorized access to this e-mail (or attachments) 
Unintended recipients must notify the sender immediately by e-mail/phone & delete it from their system without making any copies or disclosing it to a third person.
______________________________________________________________________
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Reply Forward

Warm regards, 

Saumya Ranjan Das

Coordinator Placement

Career Development Group 
Centurion University of Technology & Management
Ramchandrapur, Jatni, Bhubaneswar
Mob: 080188 40047
Web: www.cutm.ac.in

http://www.cutm.ac.in/

